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3000 N.W. 83rd Street 
Gainesville, FL  32606 

 
 
OFFICE OF PURCHASING 
 
 
DATE:  9/4/19, 10:30 a.m.  
 
TO:   All Proposers 
 
FROM: David Shlafer, Director of Purchasing & Auxiliary Services 
 
SUBJECT: Recommended Award of RFP #03-20C (Disaster Debris Clearance and Removal 
Services) 
 
Please be informed that I am recommending awarding this solicitation to two vendors - Southern 
Disaster Recovery and TFR Enterprises.  See below for the scoring summary. 
 
You are hereby informed that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 
Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  This 
notice will be posted for review by interested parties for a period of 72 hours from the time on this 
notice. 
 
We thank all the proposers for participating in this process.   
 
Scoring Summary: 
 

 
Criteria 

Possible  
Points 

Custom 
Treecare, 

Inc. 

Graham 
County 
Land 

Company 

Southern 
Disaster 
Recovery 

TFR 
Enterprises, 

Inc. 

Business Viability, 
Capability, and 
Organization 

20 10 20 20 20 

Safety Plans and 
Records 

20 16 17 20 20 

Qualifications and 
Experience 

20 20 20 20 20 

Services and Rates 40 40 28 34 31 
      
TOTAL 100 86 85 94 91 

 
Non-Responsive: 
KDF Enterprises  
Wood Resource Recovery, LLC  
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